

BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 12th OCTOBER 2021
AT 7PM AT THE VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllrs: Mr. C. Fraser (Chair), Mr. M. Ing, Mrs L. Ing, Mrs. D. Elliott, Mrs. A. Fraser, Mrs J. Childs

District Councillor: None

County Councillor: Mr. M. Quigley

Members of the Public:

1.1021 Apologies for absence:

District Cllr Depledge

Cllr Mr. S. Pashley (Vice Chair)

2.1021 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:

None

3.1021 County Cllr and District Cllr report:

The County Councillor has submitted his bid for Great North Road repairs.

4.1021 Village Hall & Playing Field:

A quote to be obtained for the village hall front, roof repairs and the disability ramp. Clerk to progress grant once obtained.

Action MI

The outside light near the disabled access is discussed with a suggestion to move to a PRI.

Actively hiring and promoting the hall out is discussed but due to the level of damage to the hall after various events it is decided to just promote locally within the village. Cllr C Fraser to detail this in the winter newsletter which is to be letterbox delivered.

Action CF

5.1021 Question time:

None

6.1021 Approval of minutes of the previous meeting:

The minutes are approved as true and accurate. Proposed MI, seconded JC.

7.1021 Matters arising and previous meeting action points:

A Red Robin Photinia has been purchased for the car park and planted in place by Cllr M Ing.

Cllr D Elliot has placed solar lighting around the car park area and access as agreed.

Action CC

The bucket swing seat has been purchased at £150.

8.1021 Councillor Raised Items:

Clerk to purchase a H&S book for the village hall.

The grass contractor to be instructed to address the gate to the play park, to preserve the wood and to hang the swing.

Action CC

Cllr C Fraser to remove the 2 advertisement on the bus shelter.

Action CF

Clerk to contact the Building developer about the rubble and the possibility of removing the advertising signs.

Action CC

Cllr D Elliot advises that the double gate bolt latch into the ground may need looking at as it is raised and could damage to vehicles accessing the area.

Action MI

9.1021 Planning applications and determinations:

None

10.1021 Highway Matters:

Cllr M Ing reports that the verges & pavements going along the Great North Road are overgrown and a H&S hazard. Issue to be logged with Highways. The public to be urged to log any issues direct.

11.1021 Financial Statement:

The Bank reconciliation is presented to the Parish Council for review.

Payments for the month:

Opus Energy (Gas)	£10.67
Opus Energy	£16.37
Clerks Salary	£88.60
BDC	£7.00
Clerk - Stationary	£17.99
HMRC	£22.20
Petrol - Mower	£35.51
Sampsons	£9,000.00
Clerks Salary	£88.60
Cleaner	£20.00
Window Clean	£8.00

Receipts for the month:

Precepts	£2,013.50
----------	-----------

12.1021. Village matters:

None

13.1021 Correspondence for discussion:

The Foodbank have reached out for a money donation.

Fields in Trust – clerk to look into further.

14.1021 Correspondence for information only:

Various other literature emailed

15.1021 Matters closed to the Public:

Following the erection of the gate across The Drive, the Parish Council are to pursue matters to resolution in relation to a boundary dispute being that one post of the gate is believed to have been placed on Parish Council land. The cost of the excess on the Insurance will be £1k and the instruction of a boundary expert circa £500, plus additional labour as needed from the clerk. The costs will be recovered in 2022/23 precept.

16.1021 Date of next meeting:

Tuesday December 14th at 7pm.

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting or raise questions or concerns should contact the clerk at the clerk's email address, alternatively a link is provided on the village website.